

# TASTER ACTIVITIES



# CONTENTS

Introduction	3
Our Centres	4-5
Centre Specific Tours	5
AAT (Association of Accounting Technicians)	6
Animal Care and Land-Based	6
Business	7
Children and Families	7
Computing	8
Construction	8-9
Creative Industries (Art and Design, Media,	
Music and Performing Arts)	10-12
Photography Competition	11
Engineering	13
Hair, Beauty and Media Make-up	14
Hair and Beauty Salons	15
Health and Social Care	16
Hospitality and Catering	16
Young Chef of the Year	17
Landings 72	18
Motor Vehicle	19
Public and Uniformed Services	19
Science	20
Sport	20
Travel and Tourism	20
Open Days 2023	22
Booking Form	23

# INTRODUCTION

# Welcome to the Kirklees College taster session booklet for students, teachers and parents/carers.

With so many options available to you, deciding what to do when you finish school can be a difficult decision to make. To help make your decision easier, the Student Recruitment team host a variety of activities across our different curriculum areas to see what you enjoy and make the move to college less daunting.

# HOW DO OUR TASTER SESSIONS WORK?

Taster sessions are a great way to explore your interests and decide whether a subject is the right choice for you. They are open to students in Years 9 – 13. Sessions are targeted to Year 11-13 during October to December, Year 9-10 during January to Easter and Year 9 during Easter to June.

To book on to a session, complete the booking form at the back of this guide. Simply take a picture of your completed form and email to sturec@ kirkleescollege.ac.uk.

# INFORMATION FOR TEACHERS

You can visit college for a tour, book us for an assembly or event to come into schools to speak to your students about life at Kirklees College. If you can't find what you are looking for, please contact the Student Recruitment team and we will do our best to accommodate your needs.

If you have any questions about this guide, please contact the Student Recruitment team.

01484 437092

📵 sturec@kirkleescollege.ac.uk

### **OUR CENTRES**



# SPRINGFIELD SIXTH FORM CENTRE

Bradford Road, Dewsbury, WF13 2NP

**Subject Areas:** Art and Design, Business and Enterprise, Children and Families, Computing and ICT, ESOL, Foundation Learning, Health and Social Care and Motor Vehicle.

Opened in September 2018, this award-winning centre offers modern facilities including a fully equipped art and design studio and motor vehicle workshop. There is a Learning Resource Centre dedicated to the late Jo Cox MP stocked with the latest IT, digital media equipment and resources to support your studies.











# BRUNEL CONSTRUCTION CENTRE

Old Fieldhouse Lane, Off Leeds Road, Huddersfield, HD2 1AG

**Subject Areas:** Brickwork, Joinery, Plumbing, Electrical and Plastering.

This dedicated centre for skilled construction trades is equipped with industry standard workshops provide the right tools to support the practical and hands-on learning required in the construction sector.







FREE wifi



Student Parking



#### **HUDDERSFIELD CENTRE**

Waterfront Quarter, Manchester Road, Huddersfield, HD1 3LD

Subject Areas: Access to HE, Art and Design, Business and AAT, Children and Families, Computing and Esports, ESOL, Foundation Learning, Hair and Beauty, Health and Social Care, Hospitality and Catering, Media, Music, Performing Arts, Public and Uniformed Services, Science, Sport and Travel and Tourism.

This £70m modern centre offers world-class facilities over nine floors. This site boasts music, media and performing arts facilities, industry standard training kitchens and restaurant, high-spec salons, advanced science labs and mock air cabin, providing the chance to train in a real-life environment. Outside of the study areas, there is a well-equipped gym, cash machine and Starbucks coffee shop.









FREE wifi





#### **TAYLOR HILL ANIMAL CENTRE**

Close Hill Lane, Taylor Hill, Huddersfield, HD4 6LE

**Subject Areas:** Agriculture, Countryside and Animal Care.

This specialist eco-friendly centre housing a wide range of animals with an aviary, aquarium, small mammal house, reptile unit and grooming studio. The site also includes a small farm with extensive outdoor facilities and wildlife environments.







Refectory



FREE wifi



Student Parking



#### PIONEER HIGHER SKILLS CENTRE

Halifax Rd, Dewsbury, WF13 1BD

Subject Areas: 16-18yrs: Art and Design, Hair and Beauty. 19yrs+: Access to HE, Business, Childhood Studies, Computing and ICT, Counselling, ESOL, English and Maths, Health and Social Care and Teacher Education.

This iconic building has been restored as part of a £14m restoration project to deliver vocational courses, adult learning and professional qualifications. The centre boasts modern facilities whilst maintaining many original heritage features to provide an ideal study environment. This site includes a CISCO suite, IT hardware build room, art workshops, a fashion and textiles studio, a Mac suite, science laboratory and hair and beauty salon, as well as a café and social spaces.



LRC



Refectory



FREE wifi



# PROCESS MANUFACTURING CENTRE

Turnbridge Road, Off St Andrew's Road, Huddersfield, HD1 6AG

**Subject Areas:** Apprenticeships in Process Manufacturing, Supply Chain, Warehousing and Logistics.

This £5m employer-led centre offers industry standard facilities, including a processing plant with automated production line and chemistry lab. Combined with expert tuition, this centre provides the perfect platform to develop the practical skills required to work in the manufacturing sector.



LRC



Refectory



FREE wifi

Student Parking



#### **ENGINEERING CENTRE**

Turnbridge Road, Off St Andrew's Road, Huddersfield, HD1 6AG

**Subject Areas:** Engineering, Fabrication, Welding and Motor Vehicle

This £7.5m specialist centre boasts state-ofthe-art equipment and workshops for CNC, manufacturing, maintenance, mechanical, fabrication and welding, as well as student recreation and breakout areas. There is also a dedicated automotive workshop complete with spray booth designed to replicate a real-life motor vehicle workshop.



LRC



Refectory



FREE wifi



Student Parking

# CENTRE SPECIFIC TOURS

Want to come and see the state-of-the-art facilities available at our centres? We can give individuals or school groups a guided tour and provide you with centre information.

Contact the Student Recruitment team for further information and to book a tour.

# **COURSE INFORMATION**

#### **AAT** (Association of Accounting Technicians)

#### Dates and times:

29 November, 4pm – 5pm 21 February, 4pm – 5pm 18 April, 4pm – 5pm

Centre: Huddersfield

After initial instructions, you will undertake a money management challenge. During this challenge, you will gain experience in practical process of entering petty cash receipts, working on petty cash book, balancing and completing cash reimbursement.

Please bring a calculator will you on the day.

#### **ANIMAL CARE AND LAND-BASED**

### ANIMAL CARE AND AGRICULTURE

#### **Dates and times:**

8 December, 3.30pm – 5.30pm 23 February, 3.30pm – 5.30pm 23 March, 3.30pm – 5.30pm 18 May, 3.30pm – 5.30pm

Centre: Taylor Hill

#### Do you want to become a zoo keeper or look after animals? You will meet the extensive collection of animals, including our reptiles and birds, and enjoy a hands-on experience learning how to care for the different animals.

Please wear clothes that you don't mind getting dirty.

## LANDSCAPE AND HORTICULTURE

#### Dates and times:

9 December, 10am - 12pm 24 February, 10am - 12pm 24 March, 10am - 12pm 19 May, 10am - 12pm

Centre: Taylor Hill

Please remember to get permission from school to attend.

Have you ever wondered what goes into building gardens like at Chelsea Flower Show or Love Your Garden on TV? In this taster session, you will have hands-on experience understanding how to build a garden patio and undertake planting.

Please wear safety boots if you have them, however steel capped wellingtons can be provided.

#### **BUSINESS**

#### **BUSINESS**

#### **Dates and times:**

30 November, 3.30pm - 4.30pm 22 February, 3.30pm - 4.30pm 19 April, 3.30pm - 4.30pm

**Centre:** Springfield and Huddersfield

Do you want to work in a Business or do you want to start your own Business?

Business knowledge can be applied to many different areas of industry, you can gain an understanding of the skills through this taster course. Problem solving, Project and Time Management are excellent employability skills, this taster session will give you an insight into application of these skills in a Business working environment.

Measure the skills you already have and enhance them in readiness for your next level of study or employment.

#### **CHILDREN AND FAMILIES**

## EARLY YEARS EDUCATION AND CHILDCARE

#### **Dates and times:**

29 November, 3.30pm - 4.30pm 18 April, 3.30pm - 4.30pm

Centre: Huddersfield

#### **Dates and times:**

8 December, 3.30pm - 4.30pm 20 April, 3.30pm - 4.30pm

Centre: Springfield

Do you want to work in an Early Years environment? Do you want to be part of the growth and development of babies and children in the Early Years sector? If you have answered yes to these questions then you would really enjoy our hands-on taster session. You will have lots of fun getting your hands dirty by creating sensory activities and developing your understanding of why these activities are important for all areas of growth and development in babies and young children. You will also get to chat with our tutors about our different course and ask questions about working in the industry. All equipment will be provided for you.

#### **COMPUTING**

#### **ICT**

#### Dates and times:

1 December, 3.30pm – 4.30pm 22 February, 3.30pm – 4.30pm 20 April, 3.30pm - 4.30pm

Centre: Huddersfield

#### ICT

#### **Dates and times:**

30 November, 3.30pm – 4.30pm 22 February, 3.30pm – 4.30pm 19 April, 3.30pm - 4.30pm

Centre: Springfield

Cyber security, programming apps and games development are all exciting subjects.

Take part in this taster to find out how your device works and learn how to keep your data safe as well as getting hands on learning how to create games.

#### **ESPORTS**

#### Dates and times:

2 December, 3.30pm – 4.30pm 22 February, 3.30pm – 4.30pm 19 April, 3.30pm – 4.30pm

Centre: Huddersfield

You will be given the opportunity to undertake a gaming experience on some of the most popular Esports games, Rocket League and Valorant. You will play in our Esports gaming room complete with the latest high-tech equipment. You will have an opportunity to work collaboratively in teams of to develop an understanding of what you can expect on our Esports course.

#### **CONSTRUCTION**

#### **BRICKWORK**

#### Dates and times:

8 December, 3.30pm - 5pm 9 February, 3.30pm - 5pm 30 March, 3.30pm - 5pm 15 June, 3.30pm - 5pm

Centre: Brunel

This session will give you an insight into life as a bricklayer. You will have an introduction to how to build a wall in our purpose-built workshop, have a tour of the centre and look at our level 3 students technical work. Please wear sturdy shoes or safety boots if you have them. Safety boots can be supplied but there are limited sizes available.

Please provide shoe size on booking form. Please wear suitable clothing/overalls for the workshop as it will be hands on in a dirty environment. Please bring a change of clothes.

#### CONSTRUCTION CONTINUED

#### **ELECTRICAL**

#### Dates and times:

5 December, 3.30pm - 5pm 6 February, 3.30 - 5pm 27 March, 3.30 - 5pm 12 June, 3.30 - 5pm

Centre: Brunel

In this practical session, you will look at how electrical circuits work. You will be given extra low voltage transformers, connect lights, one way, two way and intermediate switches that will offer control to different parts of a circuit. We will also look at how to wire a circuit into a consumer unit. Please wear sturdy shoes or safety boots if you have them. Safety boots can be supplied but there are limited sizes available.

Please provide shoe size on booking form. Please wear suitable clothing that you don't mind getting dirty in the workshop.

#### **JOINERY**

#### Dates and times:

6 December, 3.30pm - 5pm 7 February, 3.30pm - 5pm 28 March, 3.30pm - 5pm 13 June, 3.30pm - 5pm

Centre: Brunel

This session will give you an insight into joinery at Kirklees College. You will have a demonstration and take part in some practical work. You will also get to chat to our experienced tutor who can answer any questions about working in the construction industry. Please wear sturdy shoes or safety boots if you have them. Safety boots can be supplied but there are limited sizes available.

Please provide shoe size on booking form. Please wear suitable clothing/overalls for the workshop as it will be hands on in a dirty environment. Bring a change of clothes.

#### **PLASTERING**

#### Dates and times:

6 December, 3.30pm - 5pm 7 February, 3.30pm - 5pm 28 March, 3.30pm - 5pm 13 June, 3.30pm - 5pm

Centre: Brunel

This session will give you an insight into plastering at Kirklees College. You will have a demonstration in our workshop and take part in some practical work. You will also get to chat to our experienced tutor who can answer any questions about working as a plasterer. Please wear sturdy shoes or safety boots if you have them. Safety boots can be supplied but there are limited sizes available.

Please provide shoe size on booking form. Please wear suitable clothing/overalls for the workshop as it will be hands on in a dirty environment. Bring a change of clothes.

#### **PLUMBING**

#### **Dates and times:**

8 December, 3.30pm - 5pm 9 February, 3.30pm - 5pm 30 March, 3.30pm - 5pm 15 June, 3.30pm - 5pm

Centre: Brunel

This session will give you an introduction to plumbing at Kirklees College. You will have a demonstration in our workshop and take part in some practical work. You will also get to chat to our experienced tutor who can answer any questions about working as a plumber. Please wear sturdy shoes or safety boots if you have them. Safety boots can be supplied but there are limited sizes available. Please provide shoe size on booking form.

Please wear suitable clothing/overalls for the workshop as it will be hands on in a dirty environment. Bring a change of clothes.

#### **CREATIVE INDUSTRIES**

#### **ART AND DESIGN**

#### Dates and times:

29 November, 3.30pm - 5pm 31 January, 3.30pm - 5pm 28 March, 3.30pm - 5pm

Centre: Pioneer

An interactive session where you will try a variety of printing and etching techniques. Create a series of designs that you can take home and add to your own portfolio.

Aprons will be provided but please wear clothes you don't mind getting dirty.

#### ART AND DESIGN

#### Dates and times:

1 December, 3.30pm - 5pm 2 February, 3.30pm - 5pm 30 March, 3.30pm - 5pm

Centre: Huddersfield

An interactive session where you will try a variety of printing and etching techniques. Create a series of designs that you can take home and add to your own portfolio.

Aprons will be provided but please wear clothes you don't mind getting dirty.

#### MFDIA

#### Dates and times:

23 November, 3.30pm - 5.00pm 1 February, 3.30pm - 5.00pm 29 March, 3.30pm - 5.00pm

Centre: Huddersfield

This taster event is for ideal if you would like to dip your toe into media and learn a little about some aspects of this creative programme. The event will focus on animation and making flip books or collage. There will be an opportunity to see the media classrooms and meet our tutors to find out more about our courses.

#### PERFORMING ARTS

#### Dates and times:

29 November, 3.30pm - 5pm 31 January, 3.30pm - 5pm 28 March, 3.30pm - 5pm

Centre: Huddersfield

If you're passionate about performing and interested in a career in the industry, our industry professionals can teach you the tools need to get there. You will explore multiple theatre styles, such as musical theatre, stand-up comedy, acting for TV and film, physical theatre and more. Dress in comfortable workshop clothing that is appropriate for movement/ dance.

Creative Industries continues on page 12

# **PHOTOGRAPHY**

# **COMPETITION 2023**

#### THEME: HUMAN PORTRAITURE

#### **CREATIVE CHALLENGE:**

We want you to capture a portrait of someone you know. You could use a friend, a family member or even do a self-portrait.

#### WHO CAN ENTER:

Students in Years 9-11 from Kirklees, Calderdale and surrounding areas.

#### **HOW TO ENTER:**

Contact Student Recruitment for brief, guidelines and entry form pack. Send one image with the entry form and explain how it represents 'Human Portraiture' to sturec@kirkleescollege.ac.uk

#### **FIRST PRIZE:**

£100 high street vouchers

#### **SECOND PRIZE:**

£50 high street vouchers

#### **THIRD PRIZE:**

£30 high street vouchers

#### **FINAL:**

Held in June at the Pioneer Higher Skills Centre



#### **DEADLINE:**

Friday 21 April 2023 at 12pm

#### **SHORTLISTING:**

Friday 19 May 2023













#### **CREATIVE INDUSTRIES CONTINUED**

#### MUSIC PERFORMANCE

#### Dates and times:

29 November, 3.30pm - 4.30pm 31 January, 3.30pm - 4.30pm 28 March, 3.30pm - 4.30pm

Centre: Huddersfield

Come along to our taster jam session in professionally equipped rehearsal rooms. Whether you're a vocalist, guitar player, bass player, drummer and keyboard player, everyone is welcome.

#### **MUSIC TECHNOLOGY**

#### Dates and times:

29 November, 3.30pm - 4.30pm 31 January, 3.30pm - 4.30pm 28 March, 3.30pm – 4.30pm

Centre: Huddersfield

Ever wondered what happens in a music studio? Always wanted to record live music or performance? Or maybe you just want to play around with music equipment and software? This is the taster session for you. The recording studio is probably the most important part of any artists career - whether you're a solo music producer, part of a full scale rock band or even someone who wants to learn music arrangements or mastering, our bespoke and fully kitted music studios, live room, vocal booth and rehearsal spaces can provide you with a fantastic experience in studio recording. You will have the opportunity to use our recording studio and use Digital Audio Workstation (DAW) software to create a music track

# **ASSEMBLIES**

We offer assemblies for Year 10 and 11 students. Kirklees College will come into schools to provide students with the latest information on full-time courses and apprenticeships, as well as entry criteria and expectations of students. Contact us to book an assembly.

#### **ENGINEERING**

#### **ENGINEERING AND ELECTRONICS WORKSHOP**

#### **Dates and times:**

1 November, 3.30pm - 5pm 1 December, 3.30pm - 5pm 8 February, 3.30pm - 5pm 30 March, 3.30pm - 5pm 26 April, 3.30pm - 5pm 23 May, 3.30pm - 5pm

Visit our state-of-the-art electronic engineering room and experience what it is like to be a mechatronic engineer. Under the guidance of one of expert electronic lecturers you will learn the basics of how to program a Programmable Logic Controller and activate our model security system and prevent a diamond heist!

Please provide shoe size on booking form.

Centre: Engineering

#### **ENGINEERING AND** MACHINE WORKSHOP

#### Dates and times:

1 November, 3.30pm - 5pm 1 December, 3.30pm - 5pm 8 February, 3.30pm - 5pm 30 March, 3.30pm - 5pm 26 April, 3.30pm - 5pm 23 May, 3.30pm - 5pm

Visit our state-of-the-art engineering machine workshop and experience what it is like to be a hand fitter engineer. You will use a variety of hand tools and under the guidance of our specialist staff, work and shape a blank piece of metal into something useful.

Please provide shoe size on booking form.

Centre: Engineering

#### **ENGINEERING AND** MECHANICAL WORKSHOP

#### Dates and times:

1 November, 3.30pm - 5pm 1 December, 3.30pm - 5pm 8 February, 3.30pm - 5pm 30 March, 3.30pm - 5pm 26 April, 3.30pm - 5pm 23 May, 3.30pm - 5pm

Visit our state-of-the-art engineering mechanical workshop and experience what it is like to be a mechanical engineer. You will use a variety of hand tools under the guidance of our specialist staff and assemble and test a mechanical gearbox.

Please provide shoe size on booking form.

Centre: Engineering

#### **FABRICATION AND** WELDING

#### Dates and times:

24 November, 3.30pm - 5.30pm 2 February, 3.30pm - 5.30pm 23 March, 3.30pm - 5.30pm

Centre: Engineering

In this session, you will get hands-on with our state-of-the-art virtual welder to see what it is like to weld and experience various demonstrations. given by industry experienced tutors. You will also get your hands dirty with our practical CNC press brake and folding up exercises and create something to take home with you.

Please wear loose clothing and safety boots. If you don't have safety boots, we can provide these. Please provide shoe size on booking form.

#### HAIR, BEAUTY AND MEDIA MAKEUP

#### HAIRDRESSING

#### Dates and times:

2 November, 3.30pm - 5.30pm 30 November, 3.30pm - 5.30pm 18 January, 3.30pm - 5.30pm 22 February, 3.30pm - 5.30pm 29 March, 3.30pm - 5.30pm 3 May, 3.30pm - 5.30pm

Centre: Huddersfield

In this taster session, you will be able to show off your creative side and have an introduction into the different hair courses we provide. You will learn how to create hair pieces to add to hairstyles that you have created and experiment with different temporary colours - let your imagination go wild!

Please wear either school uniform or black top and smart trousers.

#### **BEAUTY THERAPY**

#### Dates and times:

2 November, 3.30pm - 5.30pm 30 November, 3.30pm - 5.30pm 18 January, 3.30pm - 5.30pm 22 February, 3.30pm - 5.30pm 29 March, 3.30pm - 5.30pm 3 May, 3.30pm - 5.30pm

Centre: Huddersfield

This taster session will include an introduction into the beauty courses that we run. You will learn the basic techniques for manicures, nail art, nail plates and facials in our well-equipped, modern beauty salon. You will get to chat to our tutors about our different courses and ask questions about working in the industry.

#### **BARRERING**

#### Dates and times:

2 November, 3.30pm - 5.30pm 30 November, 3.30pm - 5.30pm 18 January, 3.30pm - 5.30pm 22 February, 3.30pm - 5.30pm 29 March, 3.30pm - 5.30pm 3 May, 3.30pm - 5.30pm

Centre: Huddersfield

In this taster session you will experience a basic introduction to barbering . You will learn how to use various clipper attachments to create basic men's haircuts of differing lengths. You will also have the opportunity of creating lined and curved patterns in these haircuts, followed by Men's blowdrying and finishing services.

#### **MEDIA MAKEUP**

#### Dates and times:

2 November, 3.30pm - 5.30pm 30 November, 3.30pm - 5.30pm 18 January, 3.30pm - 5.30pm 22 February, 3.30pm - 5.30pm 29 March, 3.30pm - 5.30pm 3 May, 3.30pm - 5.30pm

Centre: Huddersfield

Not for the faint-hearted, this taster session is ideal if you are a budding TV and film makeup artist. You will receive an overview of the course - blood and gore included! You will learn how to create real life scars and wounds using fake blood and store cupboard ingredients.

# **HAIR AND BEAUTY SALONS**

Our salons are open to the public with discounted rates on a range of treatments.

See our website or call the numbers below to make an appointment.



#### **HEALTH AND SOCIAL CARE**

#### **HEALTH AND SOCIAL CARE**

#### Dates and times:

24 November, 3.30pm - 5pm 2 February, 3.30pm - 5pm 23 March, 3.30pm - 5pm 27 April, 3.30pm - 5pm

Centre: Huddersfield and Sprinafield

Do you want to work with people? Does caring for people interest you? Would you like to become a professional within the Health care sector, like a nurse, radiographer, ODP, midwife or within the Social care sector as a Social Worker, Youth and Community Worker, Primary School Teacher or support worker.

This taster session will give you an insight into working in Health and Social Care. You will find out about all the exciting career pathways that studying Health and Social Care can lead to.

You will get the opportunity to ask our tutors questions about the courses available. You will be able to take a look at our facilities and experience what student life is like at Kirklees College. You will take part in activities looking at the importance communication and working as part team. At Huddersfield you will also be given the opportunity to take part in some practical activities in our amazing virtual hospital ward.

#### **HOSPITALITY AND CATERING**

#### HOSPITALITY AND CATERING

#### Dates and times:

29 November, 5.30pm - 7.30pm 31 January, 5.30pm - 7.30pm 28 March, 5.30pm - 7.30pm

Centre: Huddersfield

Cooking is a great way to impress friends and relatives and can lead to a career working all over the world. Learning to cook develops important life skills such as communication, confidence and team working. Come and cook in Kirklees College's state-of-the-art training kitchens where you will be shown dishes and techniques from industry experienced professional chefs.

Please wear full shoes, not open toe or canvas pumps/ trainers. All hair should be tied back and no jewellery.

KIRKLEES COLLEGE WOULD LIKE TO INVITE BUDDING CHEFS FROM ALL OUR SURROUNDING SCHOOLS TO TAKE PART IN





**OPEN TO YEARS 9, 10 & 11** 

ENTRY DEADLINE: Friday 17 March 2023, 12 Noon

**HEATS: Wednesday 3 May 2023** 

MASTERCLASS: Wednesday 24 May 2023

FINAL: Wednesday 14 June 2023

Contact student recruitment for guidelines and entry form sturec@kirkleescollege.ac.uk or visit our website www.kirkleescollege.ac.uk



#### **MOTOR VEHICLE**

#### **MOTOR VEHICLE**

#### Dates and times:

2 November, 3.30pm - 5pm 1 December, 3.30pm - 5pm 8 February, 3.30pm - 5pm 18 April, 3.30pm - 5pm

Centre: Engineering

This taster session will give you a hands-on experience of the average working day for a motor mechanic. Set up as a circuit, you will make your way round different stations of activities to try, including changing a car wheel, under bonnet fluid level checks, changing/checking spark plugs, four stroke cycle and model car racing.

Please wear sensible clothing (no shorts) and wear sturdy shoes or safety boots if you have them. Safety boots can be supplied but there are limited sizes available. Please provide shoe size on booking form.

#### **MOTOR VEHICLE**

#### Dates and times:

7 December, 3.45pm - 5pm 1 February, 3.45pm - 5pm 19 April, 3.45pm - 5pm 5 July, 3.45pm - 5pm

Centre: Springfield

Are you looking for a career in the Motor Vehicle industry? Do you want to experience what it's like to be a Motor Vehicle student at Kirklees College? Join us on one of our interactive taster sessions and take part in our Pit Stop Challenge! You will have the opportunity to carry out a Formula 1 style pit stop against the clock and the fastest team will win a prize. You will get the opportunity to ask a teacher questions, take a look at our facilities and experience what student life is like at Kirklees College.

Please wear sensible clothing (no shorts) and wear sturdy shoes or safety boots if you have them. Safety boots can be supplied but there are limited sizes available. Please provide shoe size on booking form.

#### PUBLIC AND UNIFORMED SERVICES

#### UNIFORMED SERVICES

#### Dates and times:

1 December, 3.30pm - 4.45pm 1 February, 3.30pm - 4.45pm 9 March, 3.30pm - 4.45pm 24 May, 3.30pm - 4.45pm

Centre: Huddersfield

Get stuck in with the Public Services team at Kirklees College! Effective and efficient teams are an essential element of the work conducted by the uniformed public services. You will participate in several scenario-based activities to explore your ability to work as a team member, solving problems and making decisions to tackle and overcome challenges. Meet our tutors, look round our facilities and find out about the courses you could be studying.

#### **SCIENCE**

#### **SCIENCE**

#### Dates and times:

1st February, 3.30pm - 5pm

Centre: Huddersfield

Science is involved in all elements of life, death and the future. Find out more about how biomedical science keeps us alive and healthy, forensic science helps us determine the cause of death and applied science paves the way for the future in scientific innovation.

Please wear long sleeves and closed toe shoes.

#### **SPORT**

#### **SPORT**

#### Dates and times:

29 November, 3.30pm - 4.45pm 31 January, 3.30pm - 4.45pm 8 March, 3.30pm - 4.45pm 22 May, 3.30pm - 4.45pm

Centre: Huddersfield

Our sport tasters are an opportunity to meet our tutors, look round our facilities and find out about the courses we offer in Sport.

#### Health and Fitness:

You will participate in a variety of baseline health and fitness assessments and learn how coaches and fitness professionals interpret results to support, improve and develop client and athlete performance.

You are required to wear suitable clothing for physical activity for this session. It is advised that you bring a drinks bottle or a bottle of water.

#### TRAVEL AND TOURISM

#### TRAVEL AND TOURISM

#### Dates and times:

1 November, 5.30pm - 7.30pm 13 December, 5.30pm - 7.30pm 10 January, 5.30pm - 7.30pm 7 February, 5.30pm - 7.30pm 28 March, 5.30pm - 7.30pm 25 April, 5.30pm - 7.30pm

Centre: Huddersfield

Come and experience life working in the exciting world of Travel and Tourism at Kirklees College where you will be coached by staff who have all worked in a variety of roles within the industry. You will become a member of KC Airlines in our state-of-the-art cabin where you will learn how to do a safety demo using the on-board equipment and cabin PA. You will also learn how to deliver a welcome meeting to try your hand as a resort rep.

Please wear your school uniform.



# SPORTS ACADEMY

Kirklees College is proud to offer an elite performance sports academy that allows you to train in your chosen sport alongside your study programme. The academy is open to all students aged 16-19 enrolled on any college course (you don't have to be on a Sport course) with a talent and passion for sport. You can choose from the football or the rugby league pathway.

Kirklees College has its own state-of-the-art gym and fitness studio at the Huddersfield Centre which is free for all students to use. Strength, conditioning and fitness classes are available for sports academy students with experienced staff and coaches, including nutrition advice and agility training.







KIRKLEES COLLEGE

We're opening the doors to our centres throughout the year. Our Open Days provide you with an opportunity to see what college life has to offer. You can find out more about our courses, chat to our tutors and take a tour of our industry-leading facilities.

# OPEN DAYS

2022-23

#### **ALL HUDDERSFIELD CENTRES**

**SATURDAY 19 NOVEMBER 2022** 

10.30AM - 1.00PM (LAST ENTRY 12.30PM)

**SATURDAY 21 JANUARY 2023** 

10.30AM - 1.00PM (LAST ENTRY 12.30PM)

**SATURDAY 18 MARCH 2023** 

10.30AM - 1.00PM (LAST ENTRY 12.30PM)

**WEDNESDAY 28 JUNE 2023** 

5.00PM - 7.00PM (LAST ENTRY 6.30PM)

#### **ALL DEWSBURY CENTRES**

**WEDNESDAY 23 NOVEMBER 2022** 

5.30PM - 7.30PM (LAST ENTRY 7.00PM)

**WEDNESDAY 25 JANUARY 2023** 

**5.30PM - 7.30PM** (LAST ENTRY 7.00PM)

**WEDNESDAY 29 MARCH 2023** 

5.30PM - 7.30PM (LAST ENTRY 7.00PM)

**TUESDAY 27 JUNE 2023** 

5.00PM - 7.00PM (LAST ENTRY 6.30PM)



For more information about upcoming events, please visit our website: www.kirkleescollege.ac.uk/open-days/

#### TASTER BOOKING FORM

All our taster sessions are after school, just complete the booking form and return it to us with a parent or guardian signature.

Taster session course	name:			
Date of taster session:		Centre: (Huddersfield, Springfield or Pioneer, Bru	unel, Engineering, Taylor Hill)	
Students name:				
Date of birth:		Shoe size: (Construction, Motor Vehicle and Engineering only)		
Student home address	5:	Postcode:		
Home telephone / mo	bile number:			
Home / Student email address:				
School:			Year group:	
Do you have any medical conditions/allergies/accessibility requirements we should be aware of? Please specify:				
Please ask your parent or guardian to sign below:				
I give permission for		to attend Kir	to attend Kirklees College	
Signature:		Email:		
Print Name:		Emergency contact number:		
Please note we may take photographs of students for college marketing purposes. We may use your child's name and school in the marketing. Please tick all areas you are happy for your son/daughter to feature in:				
Marketing type	Permission to use photos <b>wit</b> name and school	Permission to use photos <b>but not</b> name and school	Cannot use photos	
College publications				
Social media				
Website				
Stay Informed From time to time Kirklees College student recruitment team would like to share upcoming events, promotions, progression opportunities and updates with you. If you want to stay informed about what's happening at Kirklees College, please select from the communications options listed below:				
Yes, I would like to hear from Kirklees College via:  Email □ Text □ Post □ from College □				

#### Please return the booking form to:

College Information Team, Kirklees College, Huddersfield Centre, Waterfront Quarter, Huddersfield, HD1 3LD Tel: 01484 437092 Email: info@kirkleescollege.ac.uk

#### PLEASE CHECK YOUR MOBILE/EMAIL FOR BOOKING AND TASTER CONFIRMATION

Any data provided will only be used in college to track participation against enrolments.





#### **Contact the Team**

For more information, contact our Student Recruitment team.

T: 01484 437092

E: sturec@kirkleescollege.ac.uk

W: kirkleescollege.ac.uk

